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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop C2-21-16 
Baltimore, Maryland   21244-1850 
 

Center for Clinical Standards and Quality 
 

Ref: QSO-22-23-All 
DATE: August 25, 2022 

 
TO: State Survey Agency Directors 

 
FROM: Directors, Quality, Safety & Oversight Group (QSOG) and Survey & Operations 

Group (SOG) 
 

SUBJECT: Preliminary injunction in Texas v. Becerra, No. 5:22-CV-185-H (N.D. Tex.) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective Date: 
Immediately.  Please communicate to all appropriate staff immediately. 
 

/s/ 

Memorandum Summary 
 

Pursuant to the preliminary injunction in Texas v. Becerra, No. 5:22-CV-185-H (N.D. Tex.), 
HHS may not enforce the following interpretations contained in the July 11, 2022, CMS 
guidance (and the corresponding letter sent the same day by HHS Secretary Becerra): 
  
(1) HHS may not enforce the Guidance and Letter’s interpretation that Texas abortion laws 
are preempted by EMTALA; and  
 
(2) HHS may not enforce the Guidance and Letter’s interpretation of EMTALA—both as to 
when an abortion is required and EMTALA’s effect on state laws governing abortion—within 
the State of Texas or against the members of the American Association of Pro Life 
Obstetricians and Gynecologists (AAPLOG) and the Christian Medical and Dental 
Association (CMDA). 
 

 

Karen L. Tritz David R. Wright 
Director, Survey & Operations Group Director, Quality, Safety & Oversight Group 

 
 

https://www.cms.gov/files/document/qso-22-22-hospitals.pdf

